Date: 10 January 2025 DWD
Your Ref: ENO70009

Document Ref: 8.28
69 Carter Lane

London

Ms Lily Robbins EC4V 5EQ

Case Manager

National Infrastructure (Energy)
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol, BS1 6PN

By email: H2Teesside@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Ms Robbins,

THE H2TEESSIDE PROJECT

APPLICATION BY H2 TEESSIDE LIMITED FOR AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR
THE H2TEESSIDE PROJECT

EXAMINATION TIMETABLE DEADLINE 6 — 13 JANUARY 2025
| write on behalf of the Applicant, H2 Teesside Limited, to provide its Deadline 6 submissions in respect

of the Examination of the H2Teesside Project.

The Applicant’s Deadline 6 submissions can be downloaded using the link to the secure file share site
below:

https://dwd.ctit.co/url/naxyvanv3wgtamcy

The Deadline 6 submissions comprise the following documents:

1. Document Ref. 1.2 — Application Guide — this has been updated for Deadline 6. The new and
updated documents being submitted for Deadline 6 are highlighted yellow within the
document.

2. Document Ref. 5.16 — Framework Construction Traffic Management Plan (Clean and tracked
versions)

3. Document Ref. 6.3.83 — Figure 15-2: HGV Routes to and from the Proposed Development
Site.

4. Document Ref. 8.28 — Deadline 6 Cover Letter (i.e. this letter).

5. Document Ref. 8.29 — Applicant's Responses to Deadline 5 Submissions.

Document Ref. 8.30 — Impact Assessment and Conservation Payment Certificate (IACPC)
from Natural England.

The Applicant would also take this opportunity to inform the Examining Authority that there is an error
in the Draft Development Consent Order (DCO) as submitted at Deadline 5 [REP5-006] relating to the
Auxiliary Boiler Stack row of the table in Schedule 15 (Design Parameters). The amendment made to
the final column of this row at Deadline 5 should actually read “(min and max)” rather than just “(min)”
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to account for how this is both the minimum and the maximum height of the auxiliary boiler stack.
This is because the figure represents the different worst-case scenarios for the environmental
assessments for air quality (where this is the worst-case minimum height) and landscape and visual
impact (where this is the worst-case maximum height). The Applicant will ensure that this amendment
is made when the next version of the draft DCO is submitted at Deadline 6A.

Further to the ExA’s letter dated 10 September 2024 [PD-010], the Applicant wishes to confirm that
no Artificial Intelligence (‘Al’) was used to create or alter any part of its documents, information or
data, submitted for Deadline 6 of the Examination.

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this letter and the accompanying documents. In the
meantime, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact myself
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Yours sincerely,

Joint Managing Director & Head of Planning - DWD





